

GLOBAL BAROMETER OF VIEWS ON NUCLEAR ENERGY After Japan Earthquake

Volume 1: TABULAR PRESENTATION OF ALL 8 QUESTIONS COUNTRY-WISE

Findings based on responses from more than over 34,000 scientifically selected cross-section of Men and Women from all socio-economic classes from across the globe. The interviews were conducted by leading pollsters in 47 countries spanning all parts of Asia, Africa, Latin America and Australasia.

The error margin for national samples is generally $\pm 3-5\%$ at 95% confidence level. Field Work was carried out in March 21-April 10, 2011. Details on Field Work modes are provided in Methods Report.

For further details please contact:

Dr. ljaz Shafi Gilani: Email: gilani@gallup.com.pk

Ms. Rushna Shahid: Email: rushna.shahid@gallup.com.pk







Impact of Japan Earthquake on VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY
Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries
by WIN-Gallup International
(March 21-April 10, 2011)

CONTENTS

TABULAR PRESENTATION

VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY AFTER JAPAN EARTHQUAKE Table 1	Page 3
KNOWLEDGE ABOUT JAPAN EARTHQUAKE Table 2	Page 5
KNOWLEDGE ABOUT NUCLEAR LEAKAGE RESULTING FROM JAPAN EARTHQUAKE Table 3	Page 7
VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY BEFORE JAPAN EARTHQUAKE Table 4	Page 9
SOURCES OF INFORMATION ON JAPAN EARTHQUAKE Table 5	Page 11
GLOBAL VIEWS ABOUT RESILIENCE OF JAPAN: Will Japan Rebound? Table 6	Page 13
FEARS ABOUT SAFETY OF OWN/NEIGHBORING NUCLEAR FACILITIES Table 7	Page 15
CONFIDENCE IN SECURITY AGAINST ACCIDENTS OF OWN/NEIGHBORING NUCLEAR FACILITIES Table 8	Page 17

Courtesy: The management of Global Snap Poll, data analysis and Report writing services have been provided by Gallup Pakistan as a public service to members of WIN-Gallup International



Global Average*

Impact of Japan Earthquake on VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

17

VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY AFTER JAPAN EARTHQUAKE

Question: As of today, what is your view: Do you strongly favor, somewhat favor, somewhat oppose or strongly oppose the use of nuclear energy as one of the ways to provide electricity for the world?

Percent of Respondents

8

26

Table 1

29

34,122

0.0.0	,			1		_
O a constata a for	T	1		T		T
Countries in alphabetical order	Sample Size Unweighted N	Strongly Favor	Somewhat Favor	Somewhat oppose	Strongly Oppose	No Response
Austria	500	2	7	23	67	1
Azerbaijan	522	12	8	8	68	4
Bangladesh	920	16	36	21	13	15
Belgium	500	4	30	36	21	9
Bosnia and Herzegovina	500	4	13	15	60	8
Brazil	1,001	12	20	15	39	14
Bulgaria	996	26	36	15	8	16
Cameroon	501	14	30	22	24	10
Canada	1,058	12	31	27	23	7
China	501	18	52	18	12	0
Colombia	500	8	16	20	53	4
Czech Republic	500	22	39	25	9	5
Egypt	200	20	33	14	23	10
Fiji	555	15	14	21	47	3
Finland	503	20	32	24	20	4
France	1,192	13	45	30	11	1
Georgia	500	4	11	23	57	4
Germany	501	7	20	32	40	1
Greece	500	2	7	15	74	1
Hong Kong	300	5	35	25	22	12
Iceland	819	9	22	32	35	1
India	1,084	32	17	6	29	16
Iraq	600	17	32	19	18	14
Ireland	1,001	11	18	14	53	4
Italy	1,000	5	18	25	49	1
Japan	1,000	13	27	24	22	14
Kenya	501	10	11	12	58	9
Korea, South	1,031	21	43	14	9	12
Latvia	503	22	31	12	30	6
Macedonia	500	6	13	11	60	10
Morocco	500	20	14	7	54	4
Netherlands	501	6	38	27	23	6
Nigeria	562	40	23	13	22	2
Pakistan	2,716	14	39	15	12	20
Palestinian territories (West Bank and Gaza)	816	7	22	45	22	3
Poland	531	6	24	29	21	20
Romania	500	13	28	19	34	6



VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Russia	1,500	19	33	27	0	21
Saudi Arabia	527	12	30	19	29	9
Serbia	1,125	6	11	26	49	8
South Africa	500	23	26	20	24	6
Spain	514	9	31	19	26	15
Switzerland	511	6	28	38	24	4
Tunisia	1,009	25	13	15	27	20
Turkey	1,021	11	30	28	29	3
United States	500	18	28	26	18	9
Vietnam	500	31	25	14	20	10

Source: WIN-Gallup International: Global Snap Poll in 47 countries (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Note on Weighting: Global Average is weighted according to Weighting Scheme explained in the Methods Chapter

Disclaimer: Gallup International Association or its members are not related to Gallup Inc., headquartered in Washington D.C which is no longer a member of Gallup International Association. Gallup International Association does not accept responsibility for opinion polling other than its own. We require that our surveys be credited fully as Gallup International (not Gallup or Gallup Poll). For further details see website: www.Gallup-international.com

* **Special Note:** Morocco is an outlying case where support for nuclear energy has reported to increase by 19% after the Japan Earthquake. We have recommended that the survey should be reflected to validate its findings, and the data may be treated as tentative finding until then.



Impact of Japan Earthquake on VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY
Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

KNOWLEDGE ABOUT JAPAN EARTHQUAKE

Question: Recently a massive Earthquake followed by a Tsunami hit parts of Japan, have you heard/read of it?

Percent of Respondents

Table 2

Global Average* 34,122 91 2 7

Countries in	Sample Size	V	N-	No Boomero		
alphabetical order	Unweighted N	Yes	No	No Response		
Austria	500	100	0	0		
Azerbaijan	522	100	0	0		
Bangladesh	920	98	2	1		
Belgium	500	100	0	0		
Bosnia and Herzegovina	500	100	0	0		
Brazil	1,001	98	1	1		
Bulgaria	996	98	0	1		
Cameroon	501	95	4	1		
Canada	1,058	100	0	0		
China	501	100	0	0		
Colombia	500	97	3	0		
Czech Republic	500	99	0	0		
Egypt	200	99	0	1		
Fiji	555	99	1	0		
Finland	503	100	0	0		
France	1,192	99	1	0		
Georgia	500	100	0	0		
Germany	501	0	0	100		
Greece	500	100	0	0		
Hong Kong	300	100	0	0		
Iceland	819	100	0	0		
India	1,084	88	11	1		
Iraq	600	87	10	3		
Ireland	1,001	99	1	0		
Italy	1,000	100	0	0		
Japan	1,000	0	0	100		
Kenya	501	97	2	1		
Korea, South	1,031	99	1	0		
Latvia	503	100	0	0		
Macedonia	500	98	2	0		
Morocco	500	96	3	1		
Netherlands	501	100	0	0		
Nigeria	562	99	1	0		
Pakistan	2,716	89	11	1		
Palestinian territories (West Bank and Gaza)	816	96	4	0		
Poland	531	87	6	8		
Romania	500	100	0	0		
Russia	1,500	100	0	0		



VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Saudi Arabia	527	84	16	0
Serbia	1,125	96	1	3
South Africa	500	96	4	0
Spain	514	98	2	0
Switzerland	511	99	1	0
Tunisia	1,009	94	4	2
Turkey	1,021	100	0	0
United States	500	99	1	0
Vietnam	500	97	2	1

Source: WIN-Gallup International: Global Snap Poll in 47 countries (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Note on Weighting: Global Average is weighted according to Weighting Scheme explained in the Methods Chapter

Other Notes: This Question was not asked in Japan (not relevant) and Germany (other reasons)



Global Average*

Impact of Japan Earthquake on VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY
Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

10

KNOWLEDGE ABOUT JAPAN EARTHQUAKE

Question: Have you heard or read about the leakage of Radiation from Nuclear Reactor in Japan as a result of the Earthquake?

Percent of Respondents

9

Table 3

81

34,122

Giobai Average	34,122	01	10	9
Countries in	Sample Size	Yes	No	Dan't Imau
alphabetical order	Unweighted N	res	NO	Don't know
Austria	500	99	1	0
Azerbaijan	522	95	3	1
Bangladesh	920	89	7	4
Belgium	500	99	1	0
Bosnia and Herzegovina	500	100	0	0
Brazil	1,001	93	6	1
Bulgaria	996	97	1	2
Cameroon	501	67	29	3
Canada	1,058	98	2	0
China	501	97	0	3
Colombia	500	94	6	0
Czech Republic	500	97	2	0
Egypt	200	89	9	2
Fiji	555	80	18	2
Finland	503	99	1	0
France	1,192	99	1	0
Georgia	500	100	0	0
Germany	501	0	0	100
Greece	500	98	2	0
Hong Kong	300	97	1	2
Iceland	819	99	0	0
India	1,084	61	33	6
Iraq	600	72	19	10
Ireland	1,001	98	2	0
Italy	1,000	99	1	0
Japan	1,000	0	0	100
Kenya	501	72	22	6
Korea, South	1,031	98	1	1
Latvia	503	99	1	0
Macedonia	500	89	10	2
Morocco	500	79	17	4
Netherlands	501	99	1	0
Nigeria	562	85	13	2
Pakistan	2,716	48	51	1
Palestinian territories (West Bank and Gaza)	816	76	20	4
Poland	531	83	2	15
Romania	500	98	2	0
Russia	1,500	98	2	1
	,			



VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Saudi Arabia	527	69	15	17
Serbia	1,125	95	2	3
South Africa	500	71	23	6
Spain	514	95	2	3
Switzerland	511	100	0	0
Tunisia	1,009	85	10	5
Turkey	1,021	99	1	0
United States	500	98	2	0
Vietnam	500	92	5	3

Source: WIN-Gallup International: Global Snap Poll in 47 countries (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Note on Weighting: Global Average is weighted according to Weighting Scheme explained in the Methods Chapter

Other Notes: This Question was not asked in Japan (not relevant) and Germany (other reasons)



Impact of Japan Earthquake on VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY BEFORE JAPAN EARTHQUAKE

Question: Before the Earthquake in Japan, what was your view: Were you in favour, somewhat in favour, somewhat opposed or strongly opposed to the use of nuclear energy as one of the ways to provide electricity for the world?

Percent of Respondents

Table 4

Global Average*	34,122	24	33	15	17	11
	,					
Countries in	Sample Size	Strongly	Somewhat	Somewhat	Strongly	Don't know
alphabetical order	Unweighted N	Favor	Favor	oppose	Oppose	Don't know
Austria	500	1	11	37	50	0
Azerbaijan	522	9	9	13	66	4
Bangladesh	920	19	46	13	8	15
Belgium	500	8	34	33	13	11
Bosnia and Herzegovina	500	5	16	19	49	11
Brazil	1,001	13	21	13	36	17
Bulgaria	996	35	33	11	5	16
Cameroon	501	15	34	21	21	9
Canada	1,058	17	35	30	13	5
China	501	23	60	14	3	0
Colombia	500	9	15	18	51	7
Czech Republic	500	22	41	23	7	7
Egypt	200	24	40	7	15	13
Fiji	555	14	14	20	48	4
Finland	503	23	35	21	16	4
France	1,192	17	49	27	6	1
Georgia	500	8	17	20	46	9
Germany	501	6	28	37	27	2
Greece	500	3	9	20	67	2
Hong Kong	300	11	37	25	15	12
Iceland	819	11	27	34	26	2
India	1,084	33	25	8	9	25
Iraq	600	25	38	12	12	13
Ireland	1,001	13	21	16	45	5
Italy	1,000	8	19	28	43	2
Japan	1,000	24	38	17	11	10
Kenya	501	10	22	12	46	10
Korea, South	1,031	26	39	6	4	25
Latvia	503	23	31	13	24	9
Macedonia	500	8	13	13	54	11
Morocco	500	7	9	13	69	2
Netherlands	501	10	41	26	18	6
Nigeria	562	31	33	14	19	3
Pakistan	2,716	17	38	14	10	20
Dala dala da			1			†

9

30

29

37

27

19

15

5

22

816

531

Palestinian territories

Poland

(West Bank and Gaza)



VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Romania	500	17	35	17	25	7
Russia	1,500	26	37	24	9	4
Saudi Arabia	527	17	35	18	21	9
Serbia	1,125	6	15	32	36	11
South Africa	500	17	29	17	22	15
Spain	514	11	27	19	23	19
Switzerland	511	7	33	35	21	4
Tunisia	1,009	28	17	13	17	26
Turkey	1,021	10	35	27	24	5
United States	500	21	32	24	13	10
Vietnam	500	40	22	10	16	12

Source: WIN-Gallup International: Global Snap Poll in 47 countries (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Note on Weighting: Global Average is weighted according to Weighting Scheme explained in the Methods Chapter

Disclaimer: Gallup International Association or its members are not related to Gallup Inc., headquartered in Washington D.C which is no longer a member of Gallup International Association. Gallup International Association does not accept responsibility for opinion polling other than its own. We require that our surveys be credited fully as Gallup International (not Gallup or Gallup Poll). For further details see website: www.Gallup-international.com

* Special Note: Morocco is an outlying case where support for nuclear energy has reported to increase by 19% after the Japan Earthquake. We have recommended that the survey should be reflected to validate its findings, and the data may be treated as tentative finding until then.



Impact of Japan Earthquake on VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY
Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

SOURCES OF INFORMATION ON JAPAN EARTHQUAKE

Question: What has been your major (main/ principal) source of getting information about the tsunami and earthquake in Japan?

Percent of Respondents

Table 5

			0.00				
Global Average*	34,122	60	3	7	17	3	10

Countries in	Sample Size	TV	Radio	News-	Internet	Word of Mouth/	Don't
alphabetical order	Unweighted N			paper		Other	know
Austria	500	57	8	13	21	2	0
Azerbaijan	522	93	0	0	5	1	0
Bangladesh	920	88	0	4	1	5	2
Belgium	500	67	8	15	9	1	0
Bosnia and Herzegovina	500	89	1	2	7	1	0
Brazil	1,001	94	1	1	3	0	1
Bulgaria	996	93	1	1	3	2	1
Cameroon	501	82	5	1	3	5	4
Canada	1,058	56	6	8	27	2	0
China	501	35	2	4	57	2	0
Colombia	500	80	2	5	12	1	1
Czech Republic	500	67	1	3	27	2	1
Egypt	200	64	3	7	22	2	2
Fiji	555	73	13	4	8	2	0
Finland	503	47	4	14	32	2	1
France	1,192	62	19	4	13	1	1
Georgia	500	89	1	1	7	1	1
Germany	501	0	0	0	0	0	100
Greece	500	84	1	2	10	2	0
Hong Kong	300	84	2	6	6	1	0
Iceland	819	42	6	5	46	1	0
India	1,084	55	7	15	1	9	13
Iraq	600	78	1	1	3	5	12
Ireland	1,001	63	7	14	13	1	1
Italy	1,000	79	3	9	9	0	0
Japan	1,000	0	0	0	0	0	100
Kenya	501	72	16	4	2	4	1
Korea, South	1,031	74	1	6	17	1	1
Latvia	503	64	7	3	25	2	1
Macedonia	500	78	1	3	16	1	1
Morocco	500	83	3	3	2	6	4
Netherlands	501	69	5	9	17	1	0
Nigeria	562	74	6	4	9	7	0
Pakistan	2,716	70	4	12	4	7	4
Palestinian territories (West Bank and Gaza)	816	69	3	4	12	7	4
Poland	531	73	3	3	10	1	10
Romania	500	83	3	2	10	1	0
Russia	1,500	71	1	0	0	0	27



VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Saudi Arabia	527	66	1	2	14	0	17
Serbia	1,125	85	1	6	3	2	2
South Africa	500	72	7	9	6	3	4
Spain	514	75	9	5	7	2	3
Switzerland	511	64	11	14	8	2	0
Tunisia	1,009	90	1	1	3	2	3
Turkey	1,021	83	1	5	10	0	0
United States	500	59	3	4	32	1	1
Vietnam	500	77	1	6	9	4	2

Source: WIN-Gallup International: Global Snap Poll in 47 countries (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Note on Weighting: Global Average is weighted according to Weighting Scheme explained in the Methods Chapter

Other Notes: This Question was not asked in Japan (not relevant) and Germany (other reasons)



Impact of Japan Earthquake on **VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY**

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

GLOBAL VIEWS ABOUT RESILIENCE OF JAPAN: Will Japan Rebound?

Question: There are three different views about the impact of earthquake on the economy of Japan. Please tell us which comes closest to your view?

Percent of Respondents

Table 6

Global Average*	34,122	38	30	18	13

Countries in alphabetical order	Sample Size Unweighted N	Japan will become economically weak as a result of earthquak	It will quickly recover to pre earthquake level	It will come out economically stronger than before after Ear	No response
Austria	500	50	37	12	1
Azerbaijan	522	36	40	14	10
Bangladesh	920	68	21	10	1
Belgium	500	29	46	16	10
Bosnia and Herzegovina	500	38	46	7	8
Brazil	1,001	31	49	13	7
Bulgaria	996	30	42	15	14
Cameroon	501	45	28	22	6
Canada	1,058	36	33	19	11
China	501	67	21	12	0
Colombia	500	0	0	0	100
Czech Republic	500	21	55	19	5
Egypt	200	22	55	15	8
Fiji	555	0	0	0	100
Finland	503	12	75	11	2
France	1,192	0	0	0	100
Georgia	500	22	56	15	7
Germany	501	0	0	0	100
Greece	500	25	55	13	6
Hong Kong	300	65	14	17	4
Iceland	819	24	69	5	2
India	1,084	29	31	27	13
Iraq	600	30	35	14	21
Ireland	1,001	0	0	0	100
Italy	1,000	38	48	13	1
Japan	1,000	55	11	24	10
Kenya	501	71	14	8	8
Korea, South	1,031	47	35	11	7
Latvia	503	20	61	16	3
Macedonia	500	24	53	14	9
Morocco	500	43	46	9	1
Netherlands	501	20	60	16	3
Nigeria	562	48	19	28	5
Pakistan	2,716	23	50	10	17
Palestinian territories (West Bank and Gaza)	816	30	41	21	8
Poland	531	28	40	11	21
Romania	500	27	56	15	2
Russia	1,500	20	63	13	4



VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Saudi Arabia	527	28	42	26	4
Serbia	1,125	36	44	9	11
South Africa	500	42	31	16	10
Spain	514	29	45	16	10
Switzerland	511	38	41	13	8
Tunisia	1,009	42	30	12	17
Turkey	1,021	31	54	13	2
United States	500	42	27	18	14
Vietnam	500	30	59	8	3

Source: WIN-Gallup International: Global Snap Poll in 47 countries (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Note on Weighting: Global Average is weighted according to Weighting Scheme explained in the Methods Chapter

Other Notes: This Question was not asked in Colombia, Fiji, Germany and Ireland



Impact of Japan Earthquake on VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY
Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

FEARS ABOUT SAFETY OF OWN/NEIGHBORING NUCLEAR FACILITIES

Question: How high or low is your concern about the possibility of a nuclear incident in your country?

Percent of Respondents

Table 7

Global Average*	34,122	29	20	21	9	9	11	

Countries in	Sample Size	Very	High	Medium	Low	Very low	No
alphabetical order	Unweighted N	high	ingii	Wediam	LOW	very low	response
Austria	500	29	32	28	8	2	0
Azerbaijan	522	25	33	18	5	14	5
Bangladesh	920	12	19	30	23	12	3
Belgium	500	14	15	34	19	14	4
Bosnia and Herzegovina	500	16	22	30	13	13	7
Brazil	1,001	27	30	13	13	15	2
Bulgaria	996	7	19	30	22	16	7
Cameroon	501	27	10	14	18	24	6
Canada	1,058	4	10	32	33	19	2
China	501	43	38	17	1	1	0
Colombia	500	34	31	19	12	3	2
Czech Republic	500	1	8	24	35	30	2
Egypt	200	28	14	30	15	7	7
Fiji	555	0	0	0	0	0	100
Finland	503	2	3	30	29	36	0
France	1,192	0	0	0	0	0	100
Georgia	500	46	31	13	3	5	3
Germany	501	19	16	29	21	14	0
Greece	500	33	28	21	8	9	1
Hong Kong	300	19	33	33	9	3	2
Iceland	819	2	6	30	37	24	0
India	1,084	46	8	17	6	15	9
Iraq	600	7	27	28	17	8	13
Ireland	1,001	0	0	0	0	0	100
Italy	1,000	29	30	25	11	4	1
Japan	1,000	0	0	0	0	0	100
Kenya	501	33	39	10	11	3	4
Korea, South	1,031	4	23	28	22	14	8
Latvia	503	7	8	21	25	34	5
Macedonia	500	37	23	18	8	11	2
Morocco	500	48	34	9	2	3	4
Netherlands	501	2	7	34	30	25	2
Nigeria	562	36	28	13	10	12	1
Pakistan	2,716	16	16	28	10	12	18
Palestinian territories (West Bank and Gaza)	816	31	42	14	6	6	0
Poland	531	4	16	34	18	8	20
Romania	500	27	23	27	13	8	2
Russia	1,500	6	21	45	15	5	7



VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Saudi Arabia	527	0	0	0	0	0	100
Serbia	1,125	20	25	29	12	7	6
South Africa	500	21	19	21	20	15	4
Spain	514	9	19	29	23	14	6
Switzerland	511	7	21	37	25	9	1
Tunisia	1,009	0	0	0	0	0	100
Turkey	1,021	19	20	29	16	11	5
United States	500	13	23	36	18	8	3
Vietnam	500	18	26	24	13	15	3

Source: WIN-Gallup International: Global Snap Poll in 47 countries (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Note on Weighting: Global Average is weighted according to Weighting Scheme explained in the Methods Chapter

Other Notes: 1- This question was not asked in Fiji, France, Ireland, Japan, Italy, Saudi Arabia and Tunisia

2- For countries which do not have Nuclear Power, the Question was modified to read "in a nearly country, where such facilities exist. In Kenya and Nigeria it was reworded as: Suppose your country had nuclear facilities!



Impact of Japan Earthquake on VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

CONFIDENCE IN SECURITY AGAINST ACCIDENTS OF OWN/NEIGHBORING NUCLEAR FACILITIES

Question: To what extent do you agree or disagree that nuclear power plants in your country are properly secured against accidents?

Percent of Respondents

Т	al	bl	е	8
- 1	aı	υI	е	С

Global Average*	34,122	23	18	13	21	10	16

Countries in alphabetical order	Sample Size Unweighted N	Strongly Agree	Agree	Neither Agree nor Disagree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	NR
Austria	500	3	5	13	36	41	3
Azerbaijan	522	15	22	18	14	21	10
Bangladesh	920	0	0	0	0	0	100
Belgium	500	12	36	17	16	3	16
Bosnia and Herzegovina	500	4	12	15	18	33	16
Brazil	1,001	9	32	25	12	7	15
Bulgaria	996	10	22	27	10	4	27
Cameroon	501	9	17	16	33	19	7
Canada	1,058	12	32	26	17	3	10
China	501	81	16	3	0	0	0
Colombia	500	10	21	9	36	18	6
Czech Republic	500	12	40	25	13	0	10
Egypt	200	8	18	14	24	24	12
Fiji	555	0	0	0	0	0	100
Finland	503	16	44	18	15	4	3
France	1,192	6	30	36	17	9	1
Georgia	500	2	5	11	30	36	17
Germany	501	9	16	34	22	17	2
Greece	500	2	7	9	29	50	2
Hong Kong	300	3	28	32	25	5	8
Iceland	819	6	11	56	17	7	2
India	1,084	13	13	7	41	7	19
Iraq	600	2	12	23	29	19	15
Ireland	1,001	0	0	0	0	0	100
Italy	1,000	5	18	23	26	25	3
Japan	1,000	0	0	0	0	0	100
Kenya	501	2	8	10	30	45	5
Korea, South	1,031	9	26	12	33	11	9
Latvia	503	0	0	0	0	0	100
Macedonia	500	2	7	11	30	28	22
Morocco	500	17	15	11	36	19	2
Netherlands	501	9	40	22	11	2	14
Nigeria	562	13	17	8	28	32	1
Pakistan	2,716	20	36	15	4	4	20
Palestinian territories (West Bank and Gaza)	816	6	17	14	31	29	3
Poland	531	4	21	33	16	4	22
Romania	500	7	26	25	15	18	9



VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Russia	1,500	28	22	20	21	4	5
Saudi Arabia	527	0	0	0	0	0	100
Serbia	1,125	6	10	24	27	19	14
South Africa	500	18	22	23	17	6	14
Spain	514	3	26	22	19	5	25
Switzerland	511	6	33	31	20	7	4
Tunisia	1,009	0	0	0	0	0	100
Turkey	1,021	0	0	0	0	0	100
United States	500	8	26	33	18	10	5
Vietnam	500	35	32	14	9	7	4

Source: WIN-Gallup International: Global Snap Poll in 47 countries (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Note on Weighting: Global Average is weighted according to Weighting Scheme explained in the Methods Chapter

Other Notes: 1- This question was not asked in Bangladesh, Fiji, Ireland, Japan, Latvia, Saudi Arabia, Tunisia and Turkey

2- For countries which do not have Nuclear Power, the Question was modified to read "in a nearly country, where such facilities exist. In Kenya and Nigeria it was reworded as: Suppose your country had nuclear facilities!



Impact of Japan Earthquake on **VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY**

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

Methods Statement & Country Specific Contact Details

Global Snap Poll on Earthquake in Japan and its Impact on Views about Nuclear Energy

	Country	Contact	E-mail	Company	Mode	Sample Type	Data weighted	Size	Fieldwork Dates
1.	Austria	Ingrid LUSK	i.lusk@gallup.at	GALLUP Austria	Telephone	National	Yes	500	28. – 31. March 2011
2.	Azerbaijan	Ashraf Hajiyev	Ashraf.Hajiyev@sia r.az	SIAR Research and Consulting Group	Online	Urban	No	522	March 30 – April 3'2011
3.	Bangladesh	Rahid Ahmed	rahid@orquest- bangladesh.com	ORG Quest Research Ltd.	Face to face	Urban	No	920	
4.	Belgium	William Sterckmans	wsterckmans@ded icated.be	Dedicated Research		Urban		500	
5.	Bosnia And Herzegovin	Aida Hadziavdic- Begovic	AIDA.HADZIAVDI C@MIB.BA	MARECO INDEX BOSNIA	Telephone	National	No	500	21 – 30 March 2011
6.	Brazil		laure.castelnau@ib ope.com	IBOPE Inteligência	Face to face	National	No	1001	March 20 to 23 rd
7.	Bulgaria	Mila Grigorova	m.grigorova@gallu p-bbss.com	BBSS Gallup International	Face to face	National	Yes	996	31.03 – 07.04
8.	Cameroon		pyaptie@rms- africa.com	TNS RMS	Face to face	Other	Yes	501	From March 24 th to 27 2011
9.	Canada	Sarah Weill	swill@legermarketi ng.com	Leger Marketing	Online	Other	Yes	1058	March 25 - 30, 2011
10.	China	Zhou Xin	zhouxin@comrc.co m.cn	CRC-Research Center	Online	Other	No	501	March 22 nd 2011~March 31 st 2011
11.	Colombia	Cristina Querubin	cquerubin@cnccol. com	Centro Nacional De Consultoria		Urban	No	500	
12.	Czech Republic		trojacek@mareco.c z	Mareco s.r.o.	Face to face	National	Yes	500	24 th - 30 th March, 2011
	Egypt		laila.guindy@rada- rrpr.com.	RADA Research & PR Co.	Face to face	Urban	Yes	200	20-31 March 2011
14.	Fiji Islands	Wilson	tim@tebbuttresearc h.com	Tebbutt Research	Face to face	Other	Yes	555	26-Mar-11
15.	Finland	Jari Pajunen	jari.pajunen@talous tutkimus.fi	Taloustutkimus Oy	Telephone	National	Yes	503	23-24.3.2011
16.	France			BVA	Online	National	Yes	1 192	23-24 March
17.	Germany	Huxoll	johannes.huxoll@tn s-emnid.com	TNS Emnid	Telephone	National	Yes	501	29-Mar-11
18.	Greece	Rodopoulos Theodoros	m gr	CENTRUM RESEARCH S.A.	Telephone	National	No	500	24/3/2011- 30/3/2011
19.	Georgia	Nino Janashvili	njanashvili@gorbi.c om	GORBI	Telephone	Urban	No	500	30.03 – 3.04
20.	Hong Kong	Christy Szeto	christy.szeto@cons umersearch- group.com	Consumer Search HK Ltd	Telephone	Urban	No	300	24 -31 March 2011
21.	Iceland		vilborg.hardardottir @capacent.is	Capacent Gallup	Online	National	Yes	819	March 23 rd to 30 th
22.		Deshmukh	oter com		Telephone	National	Yes	1084	25 th March
23.			Munqith_daghir@iia css.org		Face to face	National	Yes	600	23-3-2011 27- 3-2011
24.	Ireland	Sinead	sinead.mooney@re dcresearch.ie	RED C Research	Telephone	National	Yes	1001	4 th – 6 th April 2011
25.		Paolo		Doxa S.p.A	Telephone	National	Yes	1000	From 24 th March to 27 th March 2011
26.		Hisako Kumada	kumada@nrc.co.jp	Nippon Research Center	Online	Other	Yes	1000	April 5 th to 8 th
27.	Konya	Margit Cleveland		Infinite Insight (Kenya)	Face to face	Other	No	501	22 – 24 March 2011
28.	Latvia	Natalia Ivanisheva	Ivanisheva.N@romi r.ru	Romir	Telephone	National	Yes	503	March 23 – March 25, 2011
29.	Macedonia	Ivana	office@brime.com	BRIMA	Telephone	National	Yes	500	24-31.03.2011



Impact of Japan Earthquake on VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY

Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries by WIN-Gallup International (March 21-April 10, 2011)

30.	Morocco	Christian Batte	bjconsult@menara. ma	BJ Group		Urban	No	500	
31.	Netherlands		i.van.rooijen@mark etresponse.nl	MarketResponse	Telephone	National	Yes	501	21 march - 26 march
32.			margit.cleveland@i nfiniteinsight.co.ke	Infinite Insight (Nigeria)	Face to face	Other	No	562	24 – 25 March 2011
33.	Pakistan	(Ms.)	com.pk	Gallup Pakistan	Face to face	National	Yes	2716	20 th Match – 26 th March
34.			grzegorz.dabrowski @mareco.pl	MARECO Polska	Face to face	Urban	No	531	March 28 th -31 st , 2011
35.		Dr. Nabil Kukali	dr.kukali@pcpo.org	Palestinian Center for Public Opinion	Face to face	National	No	816	March 24 – April 4 / 2011
36.	Romania	Marius Bodi	r)	TNS CSOP		National	No	500	
37.	Russia	Ivanisheva Natalya	Ivanisheva.N@romi r.ru	Romir	Online	Urban	Yes	1500	25 th -28 th of March
38.		Aayed		Pan Arab Research Center (PARC)	Telephone	Other	No	527	April 4 th , 2011 – April 9 th , 2011
39.			milana.aleksic@tns mediumgallup.co.rs	TNS Medium Gallup, Serbia	Face to face	National	Yes	1125	24-29.03.2011
40.	S. Korea	Hyunjeong Jung	hjujung@gallup.co.kr	Gallup Korea	Telephone	National	Yes	1,031	March 23 (1 day)
41.			diana@topliners.co .za patson@topliners.c o.za	Topline Research	Face to Face	Urban	Yes	500	1-5 April 2011
42.	Spain	Luciano Miguel	Luciano.miguel@in stitutodym.es.	Instituto DYM	Telephone	National	Yes	514	March 22 nd -24 th
43.	Switzerland	Schumacher	r@isopublic.ch	ISOPUBLIC AG	Telephone	Urban	Yes	500	30th of March to 3rd of April 2011
44.	Turkey		s.sonmezer@bare m.com.tr	BAREM RESEARCH	Telephone	National	Yes	1021	23 rd of March- 5 th of April
45.	Tunisia	Nabil BELAAM	emrhod@gnet.tn	EMRHOD INTERNATIONAL	Face to face	Other	No	1009	From 28/03/2011 to 7/04/2011
46.	USA	Sarah Weill	swill@legermarketing .com	TRIG	Online	National	Yes	500	March 25 - 30, 2011
47.		Phung Thi Nam Trang	trang_ptn@irl- hn.com.vn, beth@irl- hcm.com.vn, jason@irl- hcm.com.vn	Indochina Research Vietnam	Face to face	National	Yes	500	25 – 31 March, 2010



Impact of Japan Earthquake on VIEWS ABOUT NUCLEAR ENERGY
Findings from a Global Snap Poll in 47 countries
by WIN-Gallup International
(March 21-April 10, 2011)

Volume 1: TABULAR PRESENTATION OF ALL 8 QUESTIONS COUNTRY-WISE

Fur further details please contact:

Dr. Ijaz Shafi Gilani: Email: gilani@gallup.com.pk

Ms. Rushna Shahid: Email: rushna.shahid@gallup.com.pk